
IGIE
rt, lrrnE-:
$rpnltBs

* l ? t t  a ! , t t c

April20,2009

Letter of Reference

Ice River Springs has contracted HzO Dynamic Solutions of Grafton, Ontario to conduct
the monthly well monitoring of our production wells, surrounding wells, pizometers, and
surface water monitoring stations as per the conditions of our Permit To Take Water
(PTTW) issued by the Ministry of the Environment for our Grafton water source.

H2O Dynamic Solutions has conducted it duties in a professional manner and submits its
comprehensive monthly reports in a timely manner. They have a greatdeal of knowledge
with regards to the PTTW compliance, hydrogeology, and well head construction, design
and maintenance.

It has been a pleasure working with HzO Dynamic Solutions and would recommend them
to anyone that requires assistance in regulatory compliance. Please feel free to contact
me at the number below if you have any questions.

Regards,

Colin Duncan
Plant Manager
Ice River Springs
905- 349-33ss


